

TODAY IS THURSDAY, DECEMBER 3, 2020 Special Schedule: PERIOD 3, QUARTER 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

		1		
DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!		Rhea Nicole Ingan	Health Career Display Team B Health Career Display Team C	
		Galilea Rendon		
		Theressa Nhelle Cabading		
<u>Just a reminder</u> to all that today marks the start of Period 3 Quarter 4 and there is no school tomorrow, Friday December 4 th due to a Complex Waiver Day. School will resume on Monday, December 7 th . Mahalo!		Lorraine Joyce Aguilar		
		Fara Lei Advincula	Public Service Announcement	
		Leilani Umayam		
		Jadelyn Fujii		
Congratulations to our 2021 HOSA Vir	tual State Qualifiers:	Yvonne Abut		
Here is the list of students who qualified to the Virtual State conference Feb. 22-26. Congratulations and Good luck to all! We are proud of you!				
		Charmaine Carillo	Job Seeking Skills	
		Tania David	Job Seeking Skills	
Name	Event	Christine-Kimberly Chung	Research Persuasive Writing and Spea	
Destiny Albino	Behavioral Health			
Aliyah Azcueta	Behavioral Health	<u>To all students</u> , please complete the Panorama Survey before Friday,		
Chelsea Adovas	Behavioral Health	December 4th. The URL is http://surveys.panoramaed.com/hidoe		
Jacqueline Nguyen	Dental Terminology	Students will use their 10-digit student ID as the access code, also keep in mind that some students have been asked to survey 2 teachers so please complete both. Mahalo!		
Alexia Andaya	Dental Terminology			
Maxene Rivera	Dental Terminology			
Caitlin Raquel Baclay	Human Growth & Development			
Angelika Mei Simon	Medical Reading	Japanese Club: If you are interested in participating in our origami project, contact sensei Esselburn via email or Google Classroom. We will be donating a 1000 paper cranes to our sister school in Japan for delivery to a temple or Hiroshima's Peace Memorial Park. Pick up of materials will be in K-102 on Thursday between 12:00 - 2:00 pm. You must notify sensei Esselburn prior to coming to campus. Also, if you have not picked up your club t-shirt you may also come up that day too. T-shirts are \$10.		
Andrew Nguyen	Medical Math			
Kathleen Chloe Baniqued	Medical Terminology			
Keith Nove Baniqued	Medical Terminology			
Jasmine Lagazo	Medical Terminology			
Ariana Pacleb	Medical Terminology			
Chelsea Kalei Ramos	Medical Terminology			
Sophia Nicole Abut	Medical Terminology			
Kameleonalani Detweiler	Pathophysiology			
Kathryn Hussey	Pathophysiology			
Kokoro Yamazaki	Pathophysiology	<u>Do you want to be a part of our music department 'ohana?</u> Please check out the video at https://rb.gy/185wjb and the online pamphlet: https://rb.gy/8jm9br .		
Abigail Akamine	Pharmacology			
	<u> </u>	For more information, please conta	ct Mr. or Mrs. Carlos at	
Lavinia Tuavao-Tupou	Medical Assisting	myron.carlos@k12.hi.us or jayme.c	arlos@k12.hi.us . Also, check out our music	
Kalolaine Pasikala	Nursing Assisting	department website at www.lahainalunamusic.org Mahalo!		
Shaden Flores	Nursing Assisting			
Hailey Killett	Physical Therapy	The annual Federal Impact Aid survey is now available for you to complete through the Infinite Campus Parent Portal. Just log on to Infinite Campus (also available via a mobile app) and after you've signed in click MORE, then Online Registration and complete the survey.		
Trinity Belmont	Physical Therapy			
Dariana Garcia	Sport Medicine			
La'ieikawai Tancayo	Veterinary Science			
	·	Deadline is December 4, 2020.	Mahalo.	
Akira Foreman				
Charlise Wurts	Forensic Science			
Nolita Samisoni				
Almarie Idnay	Health Career Display Team A			

BREAKFAST/SNACK: COFFEE CAKE, POWER PUNCH JUICE and PINEAPPLE CHUNKS. LUNCH: KOREAN CHICKEN, STEAMED RICE, EDAMAME, CARROT, SALAD BAR and FRUIT CHOICE.